From: Dan uynh (Fed

To: Chen, Lily (Fed

Cc: Regenscheid, Andrew R. (Fed); Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Subject: Re: japanese visit

Date: Tuesday, February 7, 2017 8:40:00 AM

Great.

Thank you.

Quynh.

From: Chen, Lily (Fed)

Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2017 8:37:51 AM

To: Dang, Quynh (Fed)

Cc: Regenscheid, Andrew (Fed); Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Subject: RE: japanese visit

Quynh:

If Post-Quantum topic is an item for the agenda, | can cover it.
Thanks,

Lily

From: Dang, Quynh (Fed)

Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2017 8:36 AM

To: Chen, Lily (Fed) <lily.chen@nist.gov>

Cc: Regenscheid, Andrew (Fed) <andrew.regenscheid@nist.gov>; Moody, Dustin (Fed)
<dustin.moody@nist.gov>

Subject: Fw: japanese visit

Hi Lily,
Please let us know what we should do!

Regards,
Quynh.

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

Sent: Monday, February 6, 2017 9:02 AM
To: Dang, Quynh (Fed)

Subject: japanese visit



Quynh,

Do you know any more about the meeting with the Japanese on Feb 215%? Is there any post-

auantum ftems on the ogend? [

Dustin





